CITY OF REDONDO BEACH
PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, May 13, 2026

415 DIAMOND STREET, REDONDO BEACH

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION MEETING -
6:30 PM

ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS HAVE RESUMED IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER.
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN-PERSON, BY ZOOM,
EMAIL OR eCOMMENT.

Public Amenities Commission meetings are broadcast live through Spectrum Cable, Channel
8, and Frontier Communications, Channel 41. Live streams and indexed archives of meetings
are available via internet. Visit the City’s office website at www.Redondo.org/rbtv.

TO WATCH MEETING LIVE ON CITY'S WEBSITE:
https://redondo.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
*Click "In Progress" hyperlink under Video section of meeting

TO WATCH MEETING LIVE ON YOUTUBE:
https://www.youtube.com/c/CityofRedondoBeachIT

TO JOIN ZOOM MEETING (FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ONLY):

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://redondo.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_Pz68J0sARViFtoZ9kjlJBQ

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
meeting.

If you are participating by phone, be sure to provide your phone # when registering. You will
be provided a Toll Free number and a Meeting ID to access the meeting. Note; press # to
bypass Participant ID. Attendees will be muted until the public participation period is opened.
When you are called on to speak, press *6 to unmute your line. Note, comments from the
public are limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

eCOMMENT: COMMENTS MAY BE ENTERED DIRECTLY ON WEBSITE AGENDA PAGE:
https://redondo.granicusideas.com/meetings

1) Public comments can be entered before and during the meeting.

2) Select a SPECIFIC AGENDA ITEM to enter your comment;

3) Public will be prompted to Sign-Up to create a free personal account (one-time) and then
comments may be added to each Agenda item of interest.

4) Public comments entered into eComment (up to 2200 characters; equal to approximately 3
minutes of oral comments) will become part of the official meeting record. Comments may be
read out loud during the meeting.

EMAIL: TO PARTICIPATE BY WRITTEN COMMUNICATION WITH ATTACHED
DOCUMENTS BEFORE 3PM DAY OF MEETING:
Written materials that include attachments pertaining to matters listed on the posted agenda



received after the agenda has been published will be added as supplemental materials under
the relevant agenda item. Dana.Vinke@Redondo.org

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION - 6:30PM
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

oo m p

APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA
E. BLUE FOLDER ITEMS - ADDITIONAL BACK UP MATERIALS

Blue folder items are additional back up material to administrative reports and/or public comments received after
the printing and distribution of the agenda packet for receive and file.

E.1. For Blue Folder Documents

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Business items, except those formally noticed for public hearing, or those pulled for discussion are assigned to
the Consent Calendar. The Commission Members may request that any Consent Calendar item(s) be removed,
discussed, and acted upon separately. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be taken up under the
"Excluded Consent Calendar" section below. Those items remaining on the Consent Calendar will be approved in
one motion. The Chair will call on anyone wishing to address the Commission on any Consent Calendar item on
the agenda, which has not been pulled by the Commission for discussion. Each speaker will be permitted to
speak only once and comments will be limited to a total of three minutes.

F.1. RECEIVE AND FILE UPDATES FROM THE COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
RELATED TO HISTORICAL & PARKS AND RECREATION ACTIVITIES

CONTACT: KELLY ORTA, DEPUTY COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR
JACK MEYER, CULTURAL ARTS MANAGER

F.2. APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC
AMENITIES COMMISSION MEETING OF MAY 13, 2026

F.3. APPROVE THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION MINUTES
OF APRIL 8, 2026.

F.4. RECEIVE AND FILE LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT

G. EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
H. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This section is intended to provide members of the public with the opportunity to comment on any subject that
does not appear on this agenda for action. This section is limited to 30 minutes. Each speaker will be afforded
three minutes to address the Commission. Each speaker will be permitted to speak only once. Written requests,
if any, will be considered first under this section.

H.1. For eComments and Emails Received from the Public

. EX PARTE COMMUNICATION

This section is intended to allow all officials the opportunity to reveal any disclosure or ex parte communication
about the following public hearings.


https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13306
https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13301
https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13307
https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13308
https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13310
https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13309

PUBLIC HEARINGS
K. ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS AGENDAS

K.1. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING RESEARCH OF THE HISTORY
OF THE LGBTQ COMMUNITY IN REDONDO BEACH

L. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION PRIOR TO ACTION
L1. COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW AND PROJECT UPDATE

M. ITEMS FROM STAFF
N. COMMISSION MEMBER ITEMS AND FUTURE COMMISSION AGENDA TOPICS
O. ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting of the Redondo Beach Amenities Commission will be a regular meeting to be held at 6:30p.m.
on June 10, 2026, in the Redondo Beach Council Chambers, at 415 Diamond Street, Redondo Beach.

It is the intention of the City of Redondo Beach to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in all
respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting you will need special assistance beyond what is
normally provided, the City will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the City
Clerk's Office at (310) 318-0656 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if you will need
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

An agenda packet is available 24 hours at www.redondo.org under the City Clerk.


https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13312
https://redondo.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=13311

Administrative
Report

E.1., File # PA26-0610 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

TITLE
For Blue Folder Documents

Page 1 of 1



Administrative
Report

F.1., File # PA26-0605 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026
To: PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION

From: KELLY ORTA, DEPUTY COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTOR

TITLE

RECEIVE AND FILE UPDATES FROM THE COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT RELATED TO
HISTORICAL & PARKS AND RECREATION ACTIVITIES

BACKGROUND

Parks and Recreation

The following items are provided as updates and general information regarding recreation and park-
related items under the purview of the Public Amenities Commission (Commission):

Spring Classes, Camps, & Activities AND Summer Camps

Registration for spring classes & camps as well as summer camps began on Monday,
February 23 for residents and Monday, March 2 for non-residents. Additional information can
be found at the following link:

<https://www.redondo.org/departments/community services/classes and _activities/index.php>

Summer Classes & Activities

Registration for summer classes & activities will begin Tuesday, May 19 for residents and
Tuesday, May 26 for non-residents. Additional information can be found at the following link:
<https://www.redondo.org/departments/community services/classes and activities/index.php>

Upcoming Events & Activities
o Story Time in the Park - this monthly event will be held on Sunday, May 10 from
1:00 to 1:45pm at Wilderness Park near Pine Camp.

The following information is provided as updates following recent inquiries from the Commission
regarding recreation and park-related projects and initiatives:

Franklin Park Playground Replacement

The agreement with Playcore Wisconsin, Inc., DBA Gametime, the company that will
manufacture and install the playground, was approved by the City Council on April 21, 2026.
Staff are working with representatives to initiate fabrication of the playground so that work can
commence as quickly as possible.

Historical Museum
The following items are provided as updates and general information regarding historic-related items

Page 1 of 2



F.1., File # PA26-0605 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

under the purview of the Public Amenities Commission.

Facility Operations and Attendance (April 2026)
The museum was open 11:00am to 2:00pm on the following days: 1, 4, 5, 8, 11, 12, 15, 18, 19,
22, 25, 29, and 29

The museum had a total guest count of 580, including approximately 385 attendees for the
134" City Birthday Celebration.

134! City Birthday Celebration

The City held a successful 134" birthday celebration at the Historical Museum on Saturday,
April 26. Staff from the Library Department provided a Redondo Beach trivia game;
Community Services staff provided interactive games, snacks and beverages; the Historical
Society provided birthday cake; the Fire Department provided a ladder truck to hang the
American flag to add to the festivities; and the Police Department provided popcorn for all
attendees. All activities and interactions were free for all visitors. Additionally, staff and the
Birthday Celebration Subcommittee coordinated to have face painting and balloon artistry by
The Bizy Bee and a 10-foot tall, juggling, Abraham Lincoln on stilts. Staff would like to extend
sincere appreciation to Commissioners Yousufzai and Rowe for their assistance in planning
and implementing the event, and to Chairperson Maroko for jumping in to help serve the
birthday cake.

General Updates
o The Public Works Building Maintenance and Parks Divisions completed a
number of facility maintenance and improvement items around the Historical
Museum and Heritage Court.
o Staff are purchasing four benches to be placed around the fountain in Heritage
Court.
o New, Existing, and Upcoming Exhibits

o Staff are working on a Girl Scouts in Redondo Beach exhibit, which will be
on display soon.

o A temporary exhibit, History of Telephones and Service in Redondo
Beach, is currently being assembled by staff and will be on display soon.

o A new exhibit celebrating the upcoming 2028 Games is now on display,
including memorabilia, advertisements, and other commemorative artifacts
from the 1932 and 1984 Los Angeles Olympic games.

o Staff continue to organize and evaluate the condition of existing exhibits, display
cases and other furnishings, and the museum facility.

ATTACHMENTS
None

Page 2 of 2



Administrative
Report

F.2., File # PA26-0611 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

TITLE

APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC AMENITIES
COMMISSION MEETING OF MAY 13, 2026

Page 1 of 1



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF LOSANGELES )  SS
CITY OF REDONDO BEACH )

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

In compliance with the Brown Act, the following materials have been posted at the
locations indicated below.

Legislative Body Public Amenities Commission
Posting Type Regular Meeting Agenda
Posting Locations 415 Diamond Street, Redondo Beach, CA 90277

v Adjacent to Council Chambers

Meeting Date & Time May 13, 2026 6:30 p.m.

As Library Director of the City of Redondo Beach, | declare, under penalty of
perjury, the document noted above was posted at the date displayed below.

gm i

/

Dana Vinke, Lfbrary Director

Date: May 8, 2026



Administrative
Report

F.3., File # PA26-0612 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

TITLE

APPROVE THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 8,
2026.

Page 1 of 1



Minutes
Regular Meeting

Wednesday, April 8, 2026

A. CALL TO ORDER

A Regular Meeting of the Redondo Beach Public Amenities Commission was called to
order by Chair Maroko at 6:30 P.M., in the City Hall Council Chambers, 415 Diamond
Street, Redondo Beach, California, and teleconference.

B. ROLL CALL
Commissioners Present:  Yousufzai, Galassi, McCauley, Chair Maroko
Commissioners Absent:  Caldwell, Lang, Rowe
Officials Present: Dana Vinke, Library Director
Lane Butler, Administrative Coordinator/Liaison
C. SALUTE TO THE FLAG
City Manager Mike Witzansky led the Commissioners in the salute to the flag.
D. APPROVE ORDER OF AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner McCauley, seconded by Commissioner Galassi, to approve the
order of the agenda.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

Liaison Butler reported no one online.

E. BLUE FOLDER ITEMS - ADDITIONAL BACK UP MATERIALS

E.1. BLUE FOLDER

Chair Maroko reported two Blue Folder items in the packet for items F.3 and F.4.

Motion by Commissioner Galassi, seconded by Commissioner Yousufzai, to receive and
file the Blue Folder items.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
F.1. APPROVE AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING FOR THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 1/21

Public Amenities Commission — 6:30 p.m.

10



AMENITIES COMMISSION MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2026
F.2. Pulled by Chair Maroko
F.3. Pulled by Chair Maroko

F.4. RECEIVE AND FILE UPDATES FROM THE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DEPARTMENT RELATED TO HISTORICAL & PARKS AND RECREATION
ACTIVITIES

Chair Maroko pulled items F.2 and F.3. and invited public comments.
Liaison Butler reported no public comments.

Motion by Commissioner McCauley, seconded by Commissioner Galassi, to approve
items F.1 and F.4 on the Consent Calendar.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

G. EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS
F.3. RECEIVE AND FILE LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Chair Maroko stated he pulled the item so Director Vinke could provide some of the
highlights going on in the Library.

Library Director Vinke announced that they will have a Special Author Program on
Saturday, the theme is Find Your Joy for National Library Week, a special proclamation
will be presented at next Tuesday’s City Council meeting, they are preparing for Summer
Reading, the Women in STEM Program, and they are celebrating National Poetry Month;
stated they have started the One Book, One Coast series of programs and that title is
available physically or digitally, most of their programs will occur in May; announced they
will hold a Library book sale on May 9, 2026 and outreach will be done at the birthday
party for the City at the Museum; reported that they are working on a new pamphlet that
explores the City’s historic resources on the City website and they will be updating the
Library app on April 20, 2026 so users will need to update their app and re-log in with
their library card; reported that they have about 10,000 Library app users.

Chair Maroko confirmed Amy Feller would be speaking about the two new programs.
Library Director Vinke confirmed she would be expanding on those programs later in the
meeting.

Liaison Butler reported no public comment.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 2/21

11



F.2. APPROVE THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MARCH 11, 2026.

Chair Maroko referenced page 11 of the March 11, 2026, minutes and asked if the City
Clerk decide if four votes were needed for the motion to pass or if it is the majority of the
people present.

Library Director Vinke responded that the City Attorney said the code is silent on it so
right now it is a simple majority.

Chair Maroko referenced page 17, which had Commissioner Lang’s name highlighted in
yellow.

Liaison Butler recalled the name had a typo and maybe they had forgotten to unhighlight
it after.

Chair Maroko confirmed there were no public comments.

Motion by Commissioner Galassi, seconded by Commissioner Yousufzai, to approve F.2
and F.3.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

H. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
H.1. For eComments and Emails Received from the Public
Liaison Butler reported no eComments and no one online.

l. EX PARTE COMMUNICATION - None

J. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

K. ITEMS CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS AGENDA - None
L. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION PRIOR TO ACTION

L.1. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE FISCAL YEAR 26-
27 BUDGET INPUT TO THE CITY MANAGER

City Manager Witzansky stated they are the first Commission he is appearing before to
gather input on the upcoming budget development; reported the City just completed their
Mid-Year Review and are assembling the 26-27 FY period; said he is there to seek input,
answer questions, and get ideas for consideration from the Commission as the City

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 3/21

12



begins the development and preparation; provided some background information on
himself including his various positions within the City in his 20 years there; commented
that the City has had success in their CIPs and a lot more in the queue; spoke highly of
the internal staff and the work they have done; stated they want to make sure the budget
is balanced and structural revenues are supporting structural expenditures; recalled the
City used some one-time reserve funds to cover different expenditures last year and they
hoped not to do that again; reported that property tax is strong for the City but sales tax
and TOT have been weak; hoped the big events coming up will drive tourism but stated
overall the market is soft for the City; stated their focus will be projects they have in the
gueue and noted the Aviation Park pickleball courts is an upcoming project and the design
process is set to begin; stated they have over 100 CIPs.

Commissioner Yousufzai asked if there are any other market indicators, other than the
global market and economy, that affects the TOT.

City Manager Witzansky spoke about the occupancy levels of 15 years ago being around
70% and between five and six years ago when the City had close to 90% occupancy;
reported then Covid hit and they have not yet recovered and they currently hover in the
70 — 75% occupancy rate, which means they are $2 to $3 million short in TOT; stated
they have another TOT implication which is the City’s leaseback arrangement with the
hotel owners at the Marine Avenue sites; explained in more detail what the site specific
tax pledge agreement with the hotel owners entails; reported that due to that agreement
the City is not seeing any TOT from those hotels, which affects the overall TOT by about
$3 million.

Commissioner Yousufzai asked how many beds are at those hotels.

City Manager Witzansky replied 450-500 for all three properties; noted that they still
receive lease revenue from the site.

Commissioner Yousufzai asked if the City is collecting any TOT from short-term lodging
units.

City Manager Witzansky stated that short-term lodging (anything under 30 days) is
prohibited in the City’s code.

Chair Maroko asked if that would change with the Olympics.

City Manager Witzansky explained that since they are in the Coastal zone it is unclear if
they could ever change it back once it is changed, they are able to maintain the prohibition
in the code because it predates the Coastal Act, and other cities have struggled with the
LCP change; spoke about the conflict the state has with different departments have
different priorities.

Commissioner Galassi recognized short-term housing doesn’t relate to Public Amenities
but wondered if there was a possibility to make an exception for events such as the World
Cup and the Olympics.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 4/21

13



City Manager Witzansky responded that once they create the exception the concern is
how do they maintain the integrity of their original prohibition.

Commissioner McCauley asked the City Manager if he had any idea how many properties
in the City are offering short-term housing.

City Manager Witzansky reported several hundred properties are annually marketed in
Redondo Beach and they have done a lot of noticing for those properties that are breaking
the rule.

Commissioner McCauley asked if he knew had an estimate of potential revenue.

City Manager Witzansky said it ranges from a couple hundred thousand to a million
dollars; stated the theory is having people comply with the rule so that people will stay in
their hotels.

Discussion followed regarding the notices sent, compliance, and enforcement of the code;
City Manager Witzansky said enforcement is complaint based and they have not had a
lot that rise to his level.

Commissioner Yousufzai referenced the discussion they had last year about budget
shortfalls and revenue shortfalls; stated he asked the question because he is wondering
how the City is going to make up TOT revenue that is being lost and noted the volatility
with property tax.

City Manager Witzansky responded that historically the City has benefited from people
selling their property at an assessed value that is much greater than its previously
assessed value; stated that they still have enough older stock in the community and when
generational homeowners sell for the first time the City will see big gains with those
properties, which offsets short sales; stated that property tax for the City has been positive
3% to 5% for the last 10 years so he views property tax as dependable for the City in the
short term; explained that Redondo Beach has a unique situation with transfer tax, it is
affected by a stagnant market, and reported that it has been $2.5 to $3 million a year in
the past; noted that sales tax is down but the City is not greatly affected by sales tax since
the City is made up of many small businesses.

Commissioner Yousufzai stated he was a TOT tax auditor for a Coastal city so he is aware
of trends and said it was surprising that the occupancy is not at least at pre-Covid
numbers.

City Manager Witzansky commented that the City’s ADRs have pulled back quite a bit.
Commissioner Yousufzai asked what the City’s TOT rate is.

City Manager Witzansky replied 12% and that they are preparing a ballot measure to go
to the residents to raise the rate up 2 to 3%.

Commissioner Yousufzai stated that 12% is low and 15% is market.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 5/21

14



More discussion followed.

Commissioner Yousufzai, referenced Chair Maroko’s earlier statement about the
Commission’s subcommittee to put together ideas to present to the City Manager or
Council for the next budget cycle, asked if the City Manager had a methodology he would
prefer in terms of communicating the wish list they create.

City Manager Witzansky responded that a bullet list is fine and would help if they
prioritized which projects were more important to the Commission; added an expansive
list of ideas, concepts, programs, and projects they would like to be considered is fine;
said it could be transmitted by the subcommittee through Director Vinke.

Commissioner Yousufzai explained that the subcommittee was looking at the budget and
matching items to various funding sources in the proposed budget.

City Manager Witzansky said identifying funding sources, since he is familiar with them,
is helpful but not necessary; explained how he looks at the items from the Commissions
and internal requests to try to match them up and prioritize the projects.

Commissioner Yousufzai asked when the City Manager would like the list.
City Manager Witzansky replied ideally in the next couple of weeks.

Commissioner Galassi stated that Commissioner Lang had put together some
recommendations that were part of the Blue Folder packet at the last Commission
meeting; stated that she submitted her thoughts and two Strategic Plan items as well.

City Manager Witzansky reported that they were received and it was part of the
commentary to the Council as part of their agenda packet, Council considered it, and
there was conversation on some of the items.

Commissioner Galassi asked if the City Manager wanted them to take what was
submitted and put the list together including those items.

City Manager Witzansky stated that they have two opportunities to give him insight as
they prepare the budget; said once the budget is proposed they will have another chance
as a Commission to make comments and advise the Council on his recommendations;
noted the earlier he gets feedback the more he can work on possible outcomes.

Commissioner Galassi commented that it was interesting that the Aviation Park pickleball
was still part of the conversation.

City Manager Witzansky provided some explanation regarding the project and why it is
still an active conversation; highlighted what Torrance recently did at their facility which
has led him and Public Works Director Winje to want to take a look at the Torrance
contract to see if they have an opportunity to bypass the traditional process.

Chair Maroko asked Commissioner Galassi if she wanted to ask the City Manager for
statistical information regarding the reservation system for the pickleball facility.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 6/21

15



Commissioner Galassi asked if they could get data on the Alta Vista pickleball facility in
terms of return on investment.

City Manager Witzansky stated that they have not formalized the reporting structure, but
they have the data through the Alta Vista court reservation system that logs the
information; noted that they haven’t complied the information yet.

Commissioner Galassi reported that Torrance uses the same system and she wanted to
conduct an analysis of it because Torrance said it hasn’t been as sophisticated as they
needed; questioned if it would work for the needs in Redondo Beach and whether they
could maximize any opportunities for revenue in programming, lessons, and any other
events.

City Manager Witzansky said he has not received any commentary internally from
Community Services staff about deficiencies in their system and he will look into it as they
evaluate the efficacy of the new courts.

Commissioner Galassi stated in order for them to provide feedback they will need to see
data; reported that El Segundo provides their Parks and Rec Commission with detailed
reports and stressed that it would be helpful for their Commission to have more data in
order to provide feedback for improvement on programs, such as senior programming,
and not just potential projects.

More discussion followed on staff doing a better job of assembling data internally, where
staff’s focus has been, and on how programs are doing.

City Manager Witzansky noted that data is important and suggested using pickleball as a
trial.

Commissioner Galassi said they understood staff's time is maxed out, but they are
committed to doing the job and wanted staff and Council to utilize them as needed.

City Manager Witzansky noted their Commission is the first of the consolidated format,
appreciated all their work and volunteerism; understood the value of reporting.

Commissioner McCauley referred to discussions they have had regarding the 109%™
corridor transmission lines; mentioned they would eventually come down, and the land
would be repurposed in some way; stated that the community was hoping the land would
be used for recreational purposes but remembered there were significant barriers last
time it was discussed.

City Manager Witzansky stated on the plus side the power plant is no longer operating
but the ownership is in a precarious state; went into more detail about the problems
involving the ownership and reported to further complicate matters AES is being bought
by a new entity that is being formed; stated the City is unsure of the intentions as it relates
to the disposition of the property so they are in a “wait and see” period for the site; stated
it is unknown who’s responsibility it is to eliminate the infrastructure and repurpose the
turnaround site and currently the switch is owned by Edison; further explained that there

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 7/21

16



is a licensing and access agreement for a portion of the power plant site that hosts
Edison’s switch and the switch is relevant to the whole grid which would need to be
moved; commented that there are a lot of variables and Edison has other projects to focus
on.

Commissioner McCauley asked if the City had any recommendations on how to prepare
for a scenario where the land becomes available and could be transitioned to park land.

City Manager Witzansky responded that the City could invest in property acquisition but
it doesn’t guarantee that opportunity is there since there will be other suitors for the land
or the City can incentivize redevelopment that encourages that type of repurposing; stated
that the incentivization could occur through land use changes or it could occur through
the transmission corridor itself; noted that given the nature of the litigation the City just
needs to wait and reported the City has been the subject of some litigation brought by the
prospective purchaser.

Commissioner McCauley asked if the power plant is in limbo.

City Manager Witzansky stated the operation is dormant and its current configuration is
no longer allowed.

Discussion followed on what types of uses could occur at that site and that it is zoned for
power, park and open space.

Commissioner McCauley asked if Redondo Beach had control over the decision on
zoning.

City Manager Witzansky reported it is inside the Coastal zone and the City has a local
Coastal program that enshrines the City’s current zoning, which is enshrined further in
the City’s LCP and is approved by the Coastal Commission.

Commissioner McCauley and City Manager Witzansky discussed the area that the City
has zoning control over, which is east of PCH.

Commissioner McCauley asked, with the power plant non-operational, could the City re-
zone the area.

City Manager Witzansky responded yes, subject to Article 27.

More discussion followed regarding the process to re-zone and for recreation it may not
have to be re-zoned; spoke of the challenges in incentivizing Edison to spend millions to
remove the infrastructure if it were to be used for park and recreation purposes.

Commissioner McCauley asked could there be a plan to initiate incentivization.

City Manager Witzansky stated it would require commitment from the residents to tax
themselves to support funding; reported that the City does license portions of the land
currently for medicine on five-year increments; provided some background on estimates
they have done in the past to take down the corridor.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 8/21

17



Commissioner McCauley asked, in the meantime, could the City re-zone it minimally for
recreation and create a nature walk from PCH east; asked if the current lawsuits and
litigation would prevent the City from doing that.

City Manager Witzansky responded that the lawsuits and litigation would not prevent it
and they would not have to re-zone because it is already eligible for those uses under the
current zoning.

Discussion followed on cost of expansion, licensing options, possibly having Edison
license to a non-profit and how they can get ahead of it with the purpose of recreation as
opposed to housing or commercial use.

Commissioner McCauley stated the real revenue kicker would be the self-tax on the
residents.

City Manager Witzansky said the challenge is the lack of certainty and that it is tough to
conceptualize the measure; stated there isn’'t enough clarity coming from Edison or the
disposition of the site to know if there is an opportunity for the City; explained that the City
had a lawsuit claiming they had acted to devalue the site so it had to become open space
so they need to be careful when it comes to property disposition for property they do not
own; reported that the City has full right over zoning and land use matters, explained that
is what they did with the Edison site west of PCH, east of Francisca for the purpose of
installing open space; said if funding were available for them to continue that effort they
would do it but there is risk with the short-term license.

Some discussion followed.
Commissioner Galassi asked if the City Manager had any updates on Dominguez Park.

City Manager Witzansky reported that the fences were taken down and they received the
LEA letter yesterday.

Commissioner Galassi asked if there was any movement in designating the King Harbor
sign as a landmark so they could apply for a grant to pay for it.

City Manager Witzansky responded that there is no movement on City staff's end to
pursue designation; reported that they are still putting together the maintenance
agreement, painting, and sign installation agreement per Council direction but was not
sure when they would have that ready.

Commissioner Galassi asked if there was a way to get the sign designated and then apply
for a CLG grant.

City Manager Witzansky said it is a policy decision, but it is not an item that Council has
given direction through the Strategic Plan or their work plan yet.

Chair Maroko asked if there was any progress towards Wilderness Park being designated
as a Historic Landmark.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 9/21

18



City Manager Witzansky stated he was told that there was progress, but he didn’t have
any specifics for the Commission; reported he was told that the signs at Ito Park have
been approved and they were close to fabrication on it.

Chair Maroko commented that a couple of buildings with significant signs would be going
down and wondered if they could be moved to Dominguez Park on the Torrance side or
further down on PCH; mentioned one of the signs was the sign for Joe Kerby’s Auto
Repair which has been closed, and said they could make it a touristy area where people
could sit and be nostalgic; reported that he went to his Council person’s meeting the
previous Saturday and they discussed repurposing Perry Allison Park; mentioned that
Commissioner Lang had been looking for a location to do a community garden and
suggested it would be a good location for the garden.

City Manager Witzansky said it was a good thought but the challenge they face with that
parkette is it is difficult to meet the parking accessibility requirement without significant
street work and paving work and that is where the new amenities can be problematic;
explained that certain sites don’t have dedicated parking and would have to rely on a right
of way parking spot.

Chair Maroko mentioned they saw 10 to 15 spaces that could be made available on 190%
St.

City Manager Witzansky replied that regular parking isn’'t the problem, it is the site for
accessible spaces and the path of travel to the new amenity in a conforming way.

Chair Maroko said he understood that Ito Park funding was being carried over from last
year and is nearing fabrication.

City Manager Witzansky confirmed that information was what he had heard as well.

Chair Maroko stated he heard the Path of History signs were carried over from last year;
reported that one of his subcommittees is Recognizing Historical Landmarks and they
have 150; noted that the City Manager gave him an estimate on putting the bricks in the
sidewalk and most of the cost is internal labor; asked if the City has a fixed rate that is
assigned to it and is it a separate budgetary item.

City Manager Witzansky replied that they have a published rate schedule to apply to
restitution issues or special events and it’'s a fully loaded rate based on the number of
personnel involved; stated, when it comes to a budgetary item, there’s a one-time
appropriation for personnel overtime for the work and a request for a one-time
appropriation can be made which would be for additional public works staff resources to
complete the brick project.

Chair Maroko asked if that would be done through a Memo of Understanding.

City Manager Witzansky explained whatever the item is staff is installing, such as the
brick or plaque, would need to be handed in to staff in its proper form and then staff would
embed through an installation effort.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 10/21

19



Chair Maroko confirmed that the Commission would need to get the bricks taken care of
through fundraising and then negotiate with the City for the labor cost and commented
that made sense.

City Manager Witzansky stated that the Commission could also hire a licensed paving
contractor to pull a permit and install on behalf of the group which would be the be the
external way to do it; encouraged the Commission to explore pricing.

Chair Maroko replied that option would require additional permitting because they would
be ripping up City property; noted at the Strategic Planning Session there was discussion
about the renaming of parks and the Community Services Director commented that it is
a very low priority for them and projected it was six to eight months out; asked that the
City give the Commission the opportunity to handle it since they have two former chairs
and a former commissioner of Parks and Rec; stated that they would be an ideal group
to come up with drafting something that the City could approve; suggested that it would
be a good use of the Commission and would like to discuss how to make the Commission
more effective for the City.

City Manager Witzansky stated that was a good idea and appreciated the suggestion.

Chair Maroko spoke about the subcommittee doing outreach for preservation and asked
if the postage to send out the letters come from the Community Development budget.

City Manager Witzansky said he would need to speak to Director Wiener to see if there
was sufficient capacity within their existing resource but a one-time appropriation for that
specific initiative would be helpful.

Chair Maroko reported that there are about 1,500 people on the Resources List;
commented that the opening of Dominguez Park was good news and reported that he
volunteered to purchase outdoor benches to place near the fountain at Heritage Court but
was declined on his offer by Community Services Director Hause; stated it would be nice
to have a sitting area since the rose garden is blooming and the fountains are working.

City Manager Witzansky said they could talk offline about it but asked what type of bench
he proposed; mentioned that the donated benches would need to comport with the City’s
requirements in material and architecture in order to be accepted.

Chair Maroko stated what he proposed was made of wood, supported 850 Ibs., and is an
outdoor bench.

City Manager Witzansky said they could talk at another time about that possibility.
Chair Maroko asked if he anticipated that staffing levels would go up over the next year.

City Manager Witzansky responded that if they had the revenue in the City to support it
they would but he imagined staffing levels would be fairly flat over the next two years
based on where their core budget was at; noted that they may see some one-off
exceptions but the budget will be more austere that year.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 11/21

20



Commissioner Yousufzai asked if the City had issued their 2025 ACFR or their single
audit yet.

City Manager Witzansky responded that both items are still in progress; explained that
the City was delayed in finalizing their 23-24 ACFR because they changed auditors going
into the 2023-24 cycle and they will be quicker about closing out 2024-25.

Commissioner Yousufzai said one of the main reasons he asked is because he took a
look at the City’s 2024 SEFA and noticed there were only two types of grants: a HUD
Section 8 voucher grant and a DOT one but nothing for parks; stated, as they talk about
the budget, the City might want to explore different opportunities as it pertains to park
redevelopment since the City has revenue shortfalls.

City Manager Witzansky commented that the City does a great job pursuing county, state,
and regional funding sources but have not been successful in pursuing federal grant
funding; reported they have recently had one exception, which was the grant they just
received through Ted Lieu’s office for repairs at the Marina and should be flagged in the
2025 audit; stated that they have submitted a number of requests to the federal
government over the last year and this year on a Citywide basis but have not been
awarded much.

Commissioner Yousufzai asked even through pass through grants through the State of
California.

City Manager Witzansky reported that they received $10 million from the State of
California for Seaside Lagoon.

Commissioner Yousufzai commented that those are directly funded by the State but
wondered about grant funds passed through the Feds through the State that are available
and explained the difference.

City Manager Witzansky responded that he would ask staff which ones they have
specifically pursued but noted that they have not had a lot of success at the Federal level
even on the pass-through grants.

Commissioner Yousufzai stressed that he was specifically speaking about park
redevelopment and that there are a lot of NOFAs that are issued for park redevelopment;
suggested it would be a good funding source to get certain projects done and the City
should look into it.

City Manager Witzansky said if there are NOFAs that he is familiar with and thinks the
City would be eligible to send them to him.

Commissioner Yousufzai commented that he would send them to him.

Commissioner McCauley wanted to go back to the topic of 190" in the corridor and
commented that the nurseries were gone.

City Manager Witzansky stated that a nursery has licensed some space and that more

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 12/21

21



nurseries would be repopulating the spaces.
Commissioner McCauley asked if there was any available space there.

City Manager Witzansky mentioned an area but was not sure and would call Diane Forte
with Edison to find out.

Commissioner McCauley asked if Edison would do shorter term leases or temporary
rentals of the land.

City Manager Witzansky replied that they would do shorter periods but there are
significant limitations on what can be put underneath the corridor.

Discussion followed regarding the restrictions and limitations for use of that land; stressed
that anything that could conduct electricity is not allowed.

City Manager Witzansky stated that Dominguez Park and Dale Page Park predates
Edison’s right of way use policy and they have been grandfathered in; spoke in detall
about the area on Artesia Blvd. being an example of maximum capacity for that land but
that it was a laborious process to get through Edison’s permitting and they are sensitive
to maintaining access; said the sooner the Commission could get him any from feedback
or input from the subcommittee the better; thanked the Commission for their hard work.

L.2. RECEIVE AND FILE PRESENTATION OUTLINING REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC
LIBRARY ADULT PROGRAMMING.

Amy Feller reported that she is the Adult Programming Librarian for the Redondo Beach
Library; provided a presentation which included the Adult Program Mission:

e Support the Mission of the Library

e Promote the Library

e Support lifelong learning

e Engage the community

e Offer educational or recreational activities that enhance quality of life

Librarian Feller stated that they promote their programs through print fliers, digital
promotions on the website, the online calendar of events, digital signage, and social
media; spoke about community outreach through health fairs and farmers’ markets where
they give away books and bring program fliers; explained what people will see when they
come to the Adult programs but that all the real work is in putting the program together
from the concept down to the promotion of the program; listed the types of Adult
programs:

e Author talks

e Book groups — in person and via Zoom

e Local history — reported that they did Dining in the South Bay from the late 1800’s
through 1945 and the presenter was Richard Foss; reported that Lisa Blanc, a

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 13/21

22



librarian historian, spoke last year and again this year for the 250™ celebration of
America and for Women’s History Month; noted they also did a Redondo Beach
trivia contest.

¢ Arts and crafts — highlighted the Women’s History Month arts and crafts, noted they
did a tea and color program which had both adults and children.

e Educational — listed some of the programs: safety, finance, health, and gardening;
reported that the South Bay Parkland Conservancy, the South Coast Chapter of
the California Native Plant Society, and the Water Replenishment District came
and spoke.

e Performances

e Film screenings

Librarian Feller stated that they have presenters from community organizations such as
the Foundation for Senior Services Help (501c), South Bay Literacy Council, government
organizations (such as the Department of Financial Protection and Innovation), authors,
subject specialists, musicians, and entertainers; provided pictures of some of their recent
programs; noted that a local high school student conceptualized the Multigenerational
Chess Program and it has been successful; spoke of, 87-year-old Japanese American,
Don Hata and his program regarding Japanese internment of Japanese Americans;
spoke about the collaborative reading program called One Book, One Coast with libraries
in California, Oregon, and Washington which is centered around one book and this year
the book is They Called Us Enemy by George Takei; reported that the Library has a lot
of programs scheduled for May that support the One Book, One Coast program;
announced that an organization would be coming in to do a living history art program
where children and adults will join in creating artwork based on stories of families taken
to internment camps; stated that they have a lot of gardening programs so people can
learn to create better gardens for the local climate; stated their Summer Reading Program
and National Library Week are supported through outreach and there are themed
programs and opportunity drawing during that time; mentioned that the Summer Reading
Program was created by the National Library Association mainly for children but the City
likes to be all inclusive and developed one for adults too; noted that certificates are given
by Friends of the Library and drawings for gift cards are done; reviewed the statistics from
the adult programming; highlighted that from January through March this year they have
had 21 adult programs with over 400 attendees, and had three multigenerational
programs with about 75 attendees; reported that many of the programs are supported by
Friends of the Redondo Beach Library that use the revenue from their bookstore and said
the Adult Programming uses it for the Summer Reading Program, National Library Week,
Opportunity Drawings, Honorariums, program speakers, and supplies; stated that when
she gave the presentation last year some suggestions were made and reported that they
have done almost all of what was suggested such as How to use the library app, Clutter
Management, Senior Safety, Fraud, and Scams (they partnered with the RBPD and
Sergeant Scott Martin ran the program), Local History Trivia Program, and some of the
Movie Programs; reported that they have been collaborating and cooperating with their

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 14/21

23



Youth Services Department and other City departments on programs; provided an
example of a graphic novel using George Takei’'s book, showed the flier for the One Book,
One Coast event, and announced they would have some programming to align with the
America Semi Quincentennial Program; stated that they signed up with an association to
receive free pocket sized copies of the Constitution of the United States and the
Declaration of Independence to hand out during those programs; announced the Women
in STEM Careers Program geared towards parents and their middle and high school aged
students would be held that Saturday; reported that George Takei would be the keynote
speaker for the One Book, One Coast at the East Los Angeles Library on May 315t and
the information is on the website.

Chair Maroko asked when the One Book, One Coast Program would take place since the
Ito Park signs are going in, and it would be a good tie in.

Librarian Feller said she would send over the dates and that they would be posted on the
website; to answer Chair Maroko’s question, answered that the Alex Moreno Areyan
Program would be on May 2",

Commissioner Galassi asked about the gardening program the Library had for adults.

Librarian Feller responded that they did four separate programs including two ran by the
Water Replenishment District that focused on small container gardening and landscaping
with the purpose of using less water and for the proper type of plants for the area, one
provided by the South Bay Parkland Conservancy, and one given by the South Coast
Chapter of the California Native Plant Society.

Commissioner Galassi suggested creating a program at the North Redondo Beach
farmers’ market when it opens specific to growing produce/vegetables, with a possible
focus on how to grow them in small containers; stated that she would be interested in
taking a class like that.

Librarian Feller said she would note that as a program for the following year; reiterated
that most of the suggestions from last year have happened.

Library Director Vinke stated he has been impressed with the work Librarian Feller has
done over the years and he has seen programs expand and be more inclusive; noted that
she always finds good presenters and gets the word out about the programs.

Motion by Commissioner Galassi, seconded by Commissioner Yousufzai, to receive and
file the report.

Chair Maroko invited public comments.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 15/21

24



Liaison Butler reported no one online and no eComments.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

L.3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING RESEARCH OF THE
HISTORY OF THE LGBTQ COMMUNITY IN REDONDO BEACH

Library Director Vinke reported that the item was a referral from City Council and deferred
to Chair Maroko to provide more background regarding the item so they could come up
with the best direction on moving forward.

Chair Maroko stated, when he was on the Historical Commission, the City Council
requested a similar scenario from them with regards to the history of the LGBTQ
community; reported, in 2023, they had a full blown discussion on it and his position at
the time was to fund a researcher; said, back in 2023, the impetus was the 1969 Stonewall
riots in New York City which started the process for LGBTQ rights; noted in 2024 it was
brought back to the Historical Commission to revisit but due to a lack of quorum that
Commission meeting was cancelled and now the item is sitting with this Public Amenities
Commission; said there have been talks about a public art piece at the North Branch
Library but no concept of the art piece has been designed and that the history that the
Commission puts together will probably end up being incorporated into the sculpture;
noted that they do not have a time-frame but it would be another opportunity to bring out
some history of the City; said what he was looking for from the Commission that evening
were volunteers to participate in a subcommittee to guide the project; noted that many
Commissioners were absent that evening but asked if anyone wanted to participate so
they could come up with concepts and update the Commission regularly; suggested they
also re-agendize the item.

Commissioner Yousufzai recommended they continue the item till the next meeting since
almost half the Commission is absent.

Chair Maroko decided to take a poll of the Commissioners in attendance.
Commissioner Yousufzai stated that he would feel more comfortable continuing the item.

Commissioner Galassi said it would depend on when the item needed to be turned around
because she is currently serving on several subcommittees for the Commission at that
moment as well as other things.

Commissioner Yousufzai pointed out that there is only one more Commission meeting
before Pride Month.

Chair Maroko stated it would not coincide with Pride Month; reported that it was
Councilmember Obagi that approached him with the item and explained that the Council
wants the Commission to come up with history to inspire the sculpture or artwork they
plan to do.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 16/21

25



Library Director Vinke commented that some level of research is needed, there are
several ways to approach it, and he would be happy to bring the item back.

Some discussion followed regarding the timeline for the project.

Library Director Vinke stated his understanding is that the concept might be outside the
North Redondo Branch Library and that he can ping the department to see if they have a
timeline; said he thought that a lot of the project has been led by the Cultural Arts
Commission and they might have their own timeline and suggested that communication
between the two Commissions would be helpful; said he could request that more context
for the project is given.

Commissioner Galassi asked if reaching out to the Cultural Arts Commission would be
something that Director Vinke would undertake.

Library Director Vinke responded that he could and then report back to this Commission
with more information if they continue the item to the next meeting.

Chair Maroko noted that the Cultural Arts Commission liaison, Jack Meyer, speaks to
their Commission regularly; reported that he spoke to Jack Meyer about the artwork and
he didn’t think they had made any progress on it; stated he would probably do some
research on it but wanted to see if anyone else wanted to participate; said that he is happy
tabling it till next month.

Commissioner Galassi asked if a Commissioner from the Cultural Arts Commission would
want to come to their Commission to speak about the project.

Library Director Vinke said he could reach out to the liaison and determine if it would be
a good idea.

Chair Maroko added that the Councilmember could come speak about the concept as
well; suggested to Commissioner Galassi that she could speak to Councilmember Obagi
to gain context since he is her Councilmember.

Motion by Commissioner Yousufzai, seconded by Commissioner Galassi, to continue
item L.3 to a future Commission meeting.

Liaison Butler reported that there was no public comment.

Chair Maroko confirmed that the motion was to continue the item until next month’s
meeting and it will be on the agenda again.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

L.4. COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW AND PROJECT UPDATE

Minor Alteration Subcommittee

Commissioner Galassi reported nothing has come to them.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 17/21

26



Facilities User Subcommittee

Commissioner McCauley reported no progress and Commissioner Yousufzai reported no
updates.

Volunteer Acknowledgement Subcommittee

Commissioner Yousufzai reported he had nothing and has not been able to meet with
Commissioner Rowe.

Bringing History to Community Subcommittee

Chair Maroko reported the signage for Ito Park is being sent for fabrication in the next
month; noted the Path of History markers are still on the timeline and he will be sending
out eight potential dates to the subcommittee to pick which dates they want to put as
markers at Dominguez Park.

Commissioner McCauley had no updates to include.

Franklin Park Playground Subcommittee

Commissioner Galassi stated she had not received any updates regarding Franklin Park
Playground for groundbreaking or anything, so she had no update; when asked about the
cornhole controversy, she said she heard about it but is not involved.

Alta Vista Pickleball Subcommittee

Commissioner Galassi stated that they had a successful ribbon cutting at Alta Vista; noted
that staff and elected officials attended and played on courts; reported that the courts
have been getting busier with more usage from the community.

Preservation Outreach Subcommittee

Commissioner Galassi reported that the subcommittee meeting was canceled and they
are working on scheduling another meeting; stated they have two events and outreach
opportunities to discuss; announced that the first event is the Riviera Village Festival in
June, they have a table set aside for the event but no materials prepared yet; announced
the other event is for Landmark Designated Homeowners, which they are targeting for
the fall; noted that they need to discuss budgeting for these events to see if Community
Development has money in the budget to cover the materials needed.

Recognition Preservation Subcommittee

Chair Maroko reported that he met with a couple members of the new Historic District to
discuss concept of bricks to be imbedded in sidewalk outside historic buildings. Maroko
wants to discuss the concept of the bricks being embedded into the sidewalk and they
seemed fine with it; asked Director Vinke if they could move forward and work with Public
Works on the project; Director Vinke said that he could move forward with it; commented

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 18/21

27



that he hoped the funding will be independent of the City; noted that the negotiation of
the labor costs is an internal cost which the City would incur; stated that some members
of the Historic District expressed their preference for the sign to announce “This is the
Garnet Street Historical District” so he will look for a vendor to manufacture it, commented
that he thinks he can do it for under $200.

Budget Subcommittee

Commissioner Yousufzai reported that he had not received any budget input from the
Commissioners since the last meeting; stated that his understanding was that everyone
was going to give individual budget items they wanted to include in the collective
submittal.

Library Director Vinke updated the Commission that during the Strategic Planning
Session many of the items were conveyed already; suggested he can send out an email
to the Commissioners to get additional feedback and then the subcommittee could meet
to discuss.

Commissioner Yousufzai recalled that they discussed items that might have overlapped
between Strategic Planning items and items for the budget so they are just looking for
items to include for the budget discussion being that Strategic Planning has already
happened; asked Director Vinke if he could facilitate and group the items still available
for the budget so that they could move the process along by collecting budget input by
Commissioner’s and get it over to the City Manager.

Library Director Vinke responded that he could do that. Commissioner Yousufzai said he
would work diligently to have a draft remitted to be circulated to the Commission before
they submit it to the City.

Commissioner Galassi asked if she could add something.

Discussion followed regarding turnaround on information, subcommittee discussions, and
submittals to the City Manager.

Ad-hoc Committee for City’s Birthday Celebration

Commissioner Yousufzai gave full credit and thanks to Commissioner Rowe for working
on getting contracts, entertainment, and vendors for the event; reported that
Commissioner Rowe has been working with Jack Meyer on getting a contract with a face-
painter.

Chair Maroko announced that the event is set for Saturday April 25™ from 11:00 a.m.to
3:00 p.m. Chair Maroko said the flier should be distributed the following day.

Motion by Commissioner McCauley, seconded by Commissioner Galassi, to receive and
file the committee review and updates.

Liaison Butler reported no public comment.

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 19/21

28



Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

M. ITEMS FROM STAFF

Library Director Vinke and Liaison Butler reported that the 700 form from Commissioners
Lang, Yousufzai, and McCauley are missing.

Chair Maroko reported that he received a letter that his was not processed and he would
be fined $10 per day up to $100; stated it is easy to complete.

Library Director Vinke reported that the City Clerk is available to assist; noted it is an
annual thing, and he will put it on the calendar to remind everyone.

Discussion followed and it was reported that they have phone numbers on their business
cards for the Commissioners.

Library Director Vinke stated if they get voicemails staff will reach out to the Commission;
noted the old numbers were wrong but he tested out the new numbers and they work and
he does receive notifications when there is a message; pointed out that staff sent the
Commissioners an email regarding continuing education for preservation.

Chair Maroko encouraged the Commissioners to look at the last item, regarding reporting
to the Certified Local Government Annual Reporting (CLG) to the Office of Historic
Preservation (OHP); Commissioner’s are required to provide documentation reflecting
any training they’ve received relating to historic preservation. Chair Maroko reported that
Commissioner Galassi’'s resume was completely on there, due to Commissioner's
resumes also being submitted to the CLG, and if she wanted to change her bio and any
other information on her resume, that would be the time to do it.

Library Director Vinke reported that the Senior Planner is working on it and he reached
out to Library staff; commented that he thought when the applications are submitted there
is an ability to attach a resume and submit it; stated they were primarily interested in
gathering information if any Commissioners had attended Preservation training for the
years 2024 and 2025 for the report; requested that the Commissioners let staff know
either way.

Chair Maroko mentioned there were two trainings, one with Planner Kinsella and one with
Public Works Director Wiener and the attendance should be verified in the minutes for
those meetings.

Library Director Vinke stated they looked at the attendance records, but a lot of the
meetings were cancelled.

More discussion followed.

Library Director Vinke said they would promote the birthday celebration on the website to
cross promote the event

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 20/21

29



N. COMMISSION MEMBER ITEMS AND FUTURE COMMISSION AGENDA TOPICS

Chair Maroko stated he had a tentative approval to create eight veteran banners honoring
their veterans for Artesia Blvd.; spoke to his Councilperson regarding pictures the City
has of people that served in World War Il and the Korean War and he was given verbal
permission to use them and he would get an estimate for the banners for their next
meeting; commented that he hoped to get private funding so it doesn’t have to come back
to the Commission.

O. ADJOURNMENT = 8:45 p.m.

Motion by Commissioner Galassi, seconded by Commissioner Yousufzai, to adjourn at
8:45 p.m.

Chair Maroko asked if there was any public comment.
Liaison Butler reported no public comment.

Motion carried 4-0-3 by voice vote. Commissioners Caldwell, Lang, and Rowe were
absent.

The next meeting of the Redondo Beach Public Amenities Commission will be a regular
meeting to be held at 6:30 p.m. on May 13, 2026, in the Redondo Beach Council
Chambers, at 415 Diamond Street, Redondo Beach

All written comments submitted via eComment are included in the record and available
for public review on the City website.

Respectfully submitted:

Dana Vinke
Library Director

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES - PUBLIC AMENITIES
Wednesday, March 11, 2026
Page 21/21

30



Administrative
Report

F.4., File # PA26-0614

Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

To: PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION
From: DANA VINKE, PUBLIC LIBRARY DIRECTOR
TITLE

RECEIVE AND FILE LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Page 1 of 1

31



Library Director’s Report — May 2026
The Library Director continued holding regular meetings with Library Managers to address library-related matters and
ensure clear communication between departments.

On Tuesday, April 7, Director Vinke participated in the interview panel for the position of City Librarian for the City of
Torrance.

Director Vinke, Chair Maroko, and Commissioner Galassi attended the City Council meeting on Tuesday, April 14. They
were joined by Library staff and Friends of the Library members for the Mayor's proclamation of April 19-25, 2026, as
National Library Week in the City of Redondo Beach.

On Thursday, April 16, Director Vinke, Youth Services Librarian, Winter, and Librarian Martinez attended the Farmers
Market Set Up Coordination meeting.

On Monday, April 20, Director Vinke spoke at the Woman's Club of Redondo Beach on Library services.

On Saturday, April 25, Director Vinke, Librarian Thompson, and Librarian Martinez staffed a booth at the City of Redondo
Beach 134™" Birthday Celebration at the City of Redondo Beach Museum.

On Wednesday, May 6, Director Vinke attended the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for the New North Redondo Beach
Farmer’s Market.

On Thursday, May 7, Director Vinke and Youth Services Librarian, Winter, presented to Redondo Beach Youth
Commission on Library operations and teen services, collections, programs, and volunteer opportunities.

Library App update
The mandatory update for the RBPL Mobile App has been successfully deployed. This release features significant
improvements to the user interface, catalog navigation, and core system performance.

Facilities Maintenance
Library staff continued to address routine maintenance and minor facility issues as they arose.

Public Works recently completed maintenance on the Main Library’s original motorized room divider. By restoring this
feature, the Library can now split the meeting room into two smaller, acoustically private spaces—effectively doubling
the potential for simultaneous programming and facility rentals.

On May 6 and 7, due to unforeseen circumstances, AP exams for Redondo Union High School were relocated to the
Library’s Large Meeting Room and Conference Room for all-day testing. The Public Works and IT Departments facilitated
the setup, and there was minimal impact on Library operations.

Displays
Library staff curated the following themed book displays: One Book, One Coast (OBOC), Earth Day, Spring, and National
Poetry Month.

Programs

National Library Week Celebration - April 20-25, 2026

The 2026 theme is "Find Your Joy". National Library Week Opportunity Drawing received 239 tickets (149 at Main
Library; 90 at North Branch Library. Staff participated in a Social Media post in recognition of NLW.

One Book, One Coast (OBOC) — April 1 through May 31, 2026
The Library is partnering with OBOC. This year’s featured selection is George Takei's moving graphic memoir, They Called
Us Enemy. The Library’s local OBOC programming is listed on this month’s calendar of events.

32



Local Author - Alex Moreno Areyan
On Saturday, May 2, the Library hosted Alex Moreno Areyan, author of "Images of America" series books and also a
memoir titled “Beach Mexican: Assimilation and Identity in Redondo Beach".

Friends of the Library Book Sale
On Saturday, May 9, from 10am to 2pm, the Friends of the Library will host a Book Sale.

Local Historian, Artist Poet and Author - Don Hata
On Saturday, May 9, at 1:30pm, Don Hata, Historian, Artist Poet and Author will speak in recognition of Asian Pacific
American Heritage Month and as part of the One Book, One Coast series.

Friends of the Redondo Beach Public Library Fundraiser Event
On Saturday, May 30, at 2:00pm, the Friends of the Redondo Beach Library will host a fundraiser event at the Main
Library celebrating America's 250th Anniversary with patriotic songs performed by the Pennyroyal Players.

Summer Reading 2026

Summer Reading is almost here! Youth Services continues to coordinate and schedule this year's programs, incentives,
and reading logs. The Summer Reading Kick Off/Juneteenth celebration is scheduled for Saturday, June 13, from 12pm-
3pm.

Open+
The Library continues to offer and promote Express Hours with regular signups. A usage report has been added to the
Directors report. We now have over 100 registered users.

33



REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY

2025-26

2024-25

2025-26

2024-25

2025-26

2024-25

GATE COUNT
MAIN LIBRARY
NORTH BRANCH
TOTAL

MAIN LIBRARY
NORTH BRANCH
TOTAL

REGISTRATION
MAIN LIBRARY
NORTH BRANCH
TOTAL

MAIN LIBRARY
NORTH BRANCH
TOTAL

CIRCULATION
MAIN LIBRARY
NORTH BRANCH
TOTAL

MAIN LIBRARY
NORTH BRANCH
TOTAL

JuL
14,492
5,908
20,400

11,925
4,593
16,518

548
10
558

502
12
514

27,608
8,909
36,517

25,969
9,771
35,740

PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION

AUG
14,743
4,666
19,409

14,168
4,032
18,200
522
524
495
500
25,219
7,810
33,029
25,207

8,321
33,528

SEP
14,796
4,168
18,964

13,728
4,014
17,742
520
523
456
462
22,561
6,884
29,445
22,461

8,036
30,497

ocT
14,300
4,143
18,443

14,006
4,096
18,102
466
471
402
409
22,131
6,731
28,862
22,833

7,749
30,582

NOV
11,784
6,527
18,311

10,890
3,297
14,187
372
377
374
380
20,293
6,221
26,514
20,852

7,581
28,433

DEC
14,607
5,815
20,422

9,617
2,780
12,397
307
308
297
299
14,318
4,339
18,657
17,736

5,800
23,536

Statistics 2025-2026

JAN
14,209
8,323
22,532

14,231
3,615
17,846
581
585
470
474
25,359
7,150
32509
19,946

6,209
26,155

FEB
13,153
3,893
17,046

12,436
3,513
15,949
440
442
379
382
19,658
5,289
24947
19,817

6,289
26,106

MAR
14,671
4,730
19,401

13,424
3,886
17,310
495
496
430
432
22,377
6,054
28,431
22,915

7,391
30,306

APR
13,766
8,438
22,214

14,812
3,831
18,643
487
489
396
399
20,519
6,144
26,663
22,238

6,740
28,978

MAY

o

13,862
3,852
17,714

o

382

385

o

18,690
6,343
25,033

JUN
0
0
0

13,899
3641
17,540

o

547

551

o

23,860
7,414
31,274

TOTAL
140,521
56,611
197,142

156,998
45,150
202,148

4738
35
4773

5130
57
5187

220,043
65,531
285,574

262,524
87,644
350,168



PROGRAMS/PARTICIPANTS

2025-26

ADULT PROGRAMS
ADULT PARTICIPANTS
TEEN PROGRAMS

TEEN PARTICIPANTS
CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
CHILD PARTICIPANTS
OFFSITE

OFFSITE PARTICIPANTS
TOTAL PROGRAMS
TOTAL PARTICIPANTS

ADULT PROGRAMS
ADULT PARTICIPANTS
TEEN PROGRAMS

TEEN PARTICIPANTS
CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
CHILD PARTICIPANTS
OFFSITE

OFFSITE PARTICIPANTS
TOTAL PROGRAMS
TOTAL PARTICIPANTS

JuLy
MAIN
6
166
1
11
23
609
6
505
30
875

JANUARY
MAIN

137

42

449

25
628

PROGRAMS/PARTICIPANTS

2024-25

ADULT PROGRAMS
ADULT PARTICIPANTS
TEEN PROGRAMS

TEEN PARTICIPANTS
CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
CHILD PARTICIPANTS
OFFSITE

OFFSITE PARTICIPANTS
TOTAL PROGRAMS
TOTAL PARTICIPANTS

ADULT PROGRAMS
ADULT PARTICIPANTS
TEEN PROGRAMS

TEEN PARTICIPANTS
CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS
CHILD PARTICIPANTS
OFFSITE

OFFSITE PARTICIPANTS
TOTAL PROGRAMS
TOTAL PARTICIPANTS

JuLy
MAIN
7
139
4
79
19
657
0
0
30
875

JANUARY
MAIN

65

30

14
349

21
444

NORTH
2
21
1
17
13
439

16
477

NORTH

20

20

156

11
196

NORTH

10

250

11
255

NORTH

(e N I

248

11
259

AUGUST
MAIN
6
55
1
35
16
609
5
1,845
28
2,544

FEBRUARY
MAIN

170

33
18
602

29
805

AUGUST
MAIN
4
87
2
27
18
466
2
1,200
26
1,780

FEBRUARY
MAIN

NORTH

2
26
1

2
11
534
0

0
14
562

NORTH

2

18

2

28

10

220

0

14
266

NORTH

11
342

12
345

NORTH
3
48

SEPTEMBER
MAIN NORTH
9 3
166 35
2 2
23 21
19 9
466 214
5 0
365 0
35 14
1,020 270
MARCH
MAIN NORTH
7 2
184 18
2 1
12 5
17 10
546 172
5 0
810 0
31 13
1,552 195
SEPTEMBER
MAIN NORTH
9
154
10 2
113 28
16 12
253 226
0 0
0 0
35 14
520 254
MARCH
MAIN NORTH
8 2
268 19
2 1
11 0
14 9
314 243
2 0
150 0
26 12
743 262

OCTOBER
MAIN

854

APRIL
MAIN

10

479

3

40

16

472

OCTOBER
MAIN

6

82

4

28

20

802

0

0

32

927

APRIL
MAIN

10

359

2

24

13

318

2

250

27

951

NORTH
2
35
1
20
9
201

12

256

NORTH

22

16

187

12
225

NORTH

15

10
214

13

229

NORTH

126

18

229

12
373

NOVEMBER
MAIN NORTH
5 2
139 20
3 1
44 10
15 8
397 211
0 0
0 0
23 11
580 241
MAY
MAIN NORTH
NOVEMBER
MAIN NORTH
8 0
123 0
2 1
13 0
15 11
126 156
0 0
0 0
25 12
262 156
MAY
MAIN NORTH
8 3
164 32
5 1
74 6
17 10
544 224
4 0
1,440 0
34 14
2,222 262

DECEMBER
MAIN
5
125
2
23
15
524
1
750
23
1,422

JUNE
MAIN

DECEMBER
MAIN
2
15
2
13
34
368
1
500
39
896

JUNE
MAIN

151
18

11
1,996

21
2,165

NORTH

12

240

10
252

NORTH

NORTH

UL, OO

13
118

14
123

NORTH
1
9
2
35

TOTAL
88
1,952
35
445
269
7,955
23
4,775
409
14,211

TOTAL
99
1,973
53
561
323
9,275
11
3,540
488
15,364

35



2025-26

Overdrive/Libby
Ebooks
Eaudiobooks
Magazines
Other/Video

Hoopla
Ebooks
Eaudiobooks
Bingepass
Comics
Movies
Music
Television

Kanopy

Total

2024-25

Overdrive/Libby
Ebooks
Eaudiobooks
Magazines
Other/Video

Hoopla
Ebooks
Eaudiobooks
Bingepass
Comics
Movies
Music
Television

Kanopy

Total

Digital Circulation 2025-2026 and 2024-2025

July

2,917
870
904

1,143

0

2,772
1,119
988
46
227
199
80
113

699

July

1,686
623
455
606

2,996
964
1,484
18
213
167
63

87

756

August

2,908
834
859

1,215

0

2,820
1,099
1,026
54
263
183
79
116

736

August

2,589
960
729
899

1

2,898
1,135
1,286
18
171
136
72

80

701

September

2,771
729
861

1,180

1

2,655
1,030
934
48
289
188
74

92

533

September

2,355
898
726
730

1

2,658
1,088
1,017
18
176
189
79

91

775

October

3,002
742
874

1,384

2

2,640
1,026
972
46
254
161
93

88

739

October

2,491
891
762
836

2

2,614
1,083
997
22
211
160
54

87

774

November

2,677
712
801

1,163

1

2,526
996
816

41
279
202

74
118

955

November

2,422
824
726
870

2

2,656
1,044
1,029
27
234
160
92

70

851

December

2,804
678
852

1,273

1

2,487
988
899

52
233
173

82

60

662

December

2,537
927
747
861

2

2,533
1,009
986
25
190
168
80

75

841

January

3,058
821
925

1,311

1

2,823
1,182
1,014
63
264
142
52
106

862

January

2,778
969
891
917

1

2,832
1,172
1,090
31
234
152
70

83

1046

February

2,843
708
834

1,301

0

2,448
982
894

54
228
154

45

91

774

February

2,511
804
778
926

3

2,694
1,055
1,042
39
217
177
68

96

671

March

3,228
718
964

1,544

2

2,568
1,013
897
43
287
180
71

77

745

March

2,672
859
764

1,045

2,977
1,186
1,136
46
280
152
89

88

783

April

3,002
766
872

1,363

1

2,751
1,007
1,089
28
269
177
57
124

799

April

2,643
785
744

1,114

2,703
1,034
1,023
46
229
193
91

87

738

May

May

2,734
809
733

1,191

2,700
1,030
1,037
49
224
187
62
111

586

June

June

2,762
821
770

1,171

2,749
1,046
1,018
36
275
183
75
116

692

Total

29,210
7,578
8,746

12,877

26,490
10,442
9,529
475
2,593
1,759
707
985

7,504

63,204

Total

30,180
10,170
8,825
11,166
19

33,010
12,846
13,145
375
2,654
2,024
895
1,071

9,214

72,404

36



2025-2026 Monthly Information Desk totals

Main Library Info Desk

Main Library Youth Info Desk

North Branch Library Info Desk

Total Info Desk

Phone Walk-ins Total Phone Walk-ins Total Phone Walk-ins Total Phone Walk-in Total
July 255 1,495 1,746 48 1,483 1,531 45 771 816 348 3,749 4,097
August 226 1,678 1,904 62 1,308 1,370 62 696 758 350 3,682 4,032
September 276 1,654 1,930 81 1,077 1,158 81 783 864 438 3,514 3,952
October 282 1,659 1,947 72 1,061 1,133 76 617 691 430 3,337 3,767
November 214 1,280 1,504 45 935 980 86 599 685 345 2,814 3,159
December 284 1,126 1,410 50 707 757 78 447 525 412 2,280 2,692
January 315 1,636 1,951 102 1,003 1,105 84 626 710 501 3,265 3,766
February 278 1,402 1,680 87 1,112 1,199 83 553 636 448 3,067 3,515
March 281 1,694 1,975 91 1,026 1,117 70 660 730 442 3,380 3,822
April 229 1,612 1,844 0 0 0 57 586 644 286 2,198 2,484
May 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
June 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
YTD 2,640 15,236 17,891 638 9,712 10,350 722 6,338 7,059 4,000 31,286 35,286

37



2025-2026 North Branch Express Hours statistics

Patron Logins

Active Users

July n/a n/a
August 42 n/a
September 74 n/a
October 46 n/a
November 47 48
December 52 48
January 71 62
February 61 71
March 75 87
April 73 104
May

June

YTD 541 104

38



SPECIAL CHILDREN’S PROGRAMS @ MAIN LIBRARY

Music Together Monday
Monday, 5/4 at 11:30am-Noon - Meeting Room Floor 2

Rainbow Storytime
Tuesday, 5/5 at 11:30am-Noon - Storytime Room

Author Storytime with Nicholas Tana
Wednesday, 5/6 at 3:30pm - 4:00pm

Dos Idiomas Bilingual Storytime

Wednesdays, 5/6; 5/13; 5/20 & 5/27 at 4:15-4:45pm
Tutu School Storytime

Friday, 5/15 at 3:30pm - 4:00pm

Waku Waku Storytime
Thursday, 5/28 at 3:30pm - 4:00pm

SouTH WEST MANUSCRIPTERS WRITERS GROUP

Saturday, May 2 at 10:30am - Noon
Main Library - 2" Floor Conference Room

A support group for writers to help them network and
exchange information.

POETRY WORKSHOP
Saturday, May 9 at 10:30am - Noon
Main Library - 2" Floor Conference Room

In-person poetry workshop for all levels of poets.
Come for inspiration and collaboration.

STORYTIMES & SPECIAL PROGRAMS @ NORTH BRANCH LIBRARY
Family Storytime for ages 2-6 -

Tuesdays, 5/5; 5/12; 5/19 & 5/26 at 3:30pm - 4:00pm

Music and Movement with Dance 1

Monday, 5/11 at 3:30pm-4:00pm

Special Author Storytime with Heidi Zhang
Thursday, 5/7 at 3:30pm-4:00pm

Special Librarian Storytime - My Lost Freedom: A
Japanese American World War II Story +

Saturday, 5/9 at 11:00am-11:30am

Tutu Storytime - Saturday, 5/9 at 2:00pm - 2:30pm
Bilingual Storytime with NIHAO Chinese School +
Monday, 5/18 at 3:30pm - 4:00pm

+Program recognizes the One Book, One Coast Reading Program and
Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

BOOK SALE @ MAIN LIBRARY
SATURDAY, MAY 9 @ 10AM-2PM

FRIENDS OF THE REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY

Storytime Room & Book Store - 1% Floor. Great buys on gently used books!

CHILDREN’S CRAFT & LEGO PROGRAMS

Craft @ MAIN LIBRARY - Meeting Room - 2" Floor
Tuesday, 5/5 at 3:30pm-4:30pm

Lego Club @ MAIN LIBRARY - Meeting Room - 2 Floor
Monday, 5/11 & 5/18 at 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Lego Club @ NORTH BRANCH LIBRARY Meeting Room
Thursday, 5/14 at 3:30pm - 4:30pm

Craft @ NORTH BRANCH LIBRARY Meeting Room
Thursday, 5/21 at 3:30pm - 4:30pm

ADULT BOOK DISCUSSION - Zoom program
A Redondo Beach Librarian will lead the discussion.

Tuesday, May 12 at 6:30pm - 7:30pm

This month you can read either:

Farewell to Manzanar by Jeanne Wakatsuki Houston

or
The Last Year of the War by Susan Meissner

or
They Called Us Enemy (graphic memoir) by George Takei

Free virtual program, registration is required. **Register at:
https://library.redondo.org or Click on events calendar; click
on program date; click on register for this event.

Program recognizes the One Book, One Coast Reading Program and Asian
American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

STITCH & SEW REDONDO @NORTH BRANCH LIBRARY
Saturday, May 2 - 11:00am - 2:00pm

Sew, practice or work on a project with fellow sewing enthusiasts. Sewing
machines and other materials are not provided. Participants are
encouraged to bring items or projects that they are working on to get tips or
pointers. Feel free to bring items that could be upcycled or traded.

POETRY APOCALYPSE
Saturday, May 16 at 1:00pm-3:30pm
Main Library - 2"/ Floor Meeting Room

Enjoy poetry readings from a South Bay poetry group. They will
read from their poetry journal “Quantum Entanglement”. Some
“Open-Mic” readings of 3 minutes or less are available. To schedule
a reading contact dewidew4@msn.com

Monthly Movie Friday @ Main Library
"Turning Red” - Friday, May 1 at 3:00pm-5:00pm
Storytime Room

HOME CARE FOR VETERANS
Thursday, May 21 at 11:30am - 12:30pm
Main Library - 2" Floor Meeting Room

Learn more about free home care benefits for Veterans from
a representative from an approved VA Community Care
Provider. There will be time for Q&A

Redondo Beach Main Library
303 N. Pacific Coast Hwy
Redondo Beach, CA 90277

2000 Artesia Blvd
Redondo Beach, CA 90278

Redondo Beach North Branch Library

Coder Dojo @ North Branch Library ** Meeting
Room (ages 7-17)

Saturday, May 23 at 3:00pm - 4:30pm

Registration is recommended. Register at:
https://library.redondo.org

click on events calendar; click on program date; click on register
for this event.

**|imit of 20 individuals. Children under 9 must be accompanied by an
adult. Bring your own laptop/chromebook from home.

https://library.redondo.org 2026
l=h SERSHDO (310) 318-0675

Over-



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flibrary.redondo.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAmy.Feller%40redondo.org%7Cbe323967f0ee46394cea08dc11462ca0%7C08ea6101a7cb4984aff676e3d00172df%7C0%7C0%7C638404240309074158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flibrary.redondo.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAmy.Feller%40redondo.org%7Cbe323967f0ee46394cea08dc11462ca0%7C08ea6101a7cb4984aff676e3d00172df%7C0%7C0%7C638404240309074158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo
http://www.redondo.org/library
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flibrary.redondo.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAmy.Feller%40redondo.org%7Cbe323967f0ee46394cea08dc11462ca0%7C08ea6101a7cb4984aff676e3d00172df%7C0%7C0%7C638404240309074158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo

SHELF CARE BOOK CLUB @ NORTH BRANCH LIBRARY
Monday, May 18 11:15am - 12:15pm

Power by Naomi Alderman

An in-person book club. Read the book and talk about it, or just learn more
about the book. Coffee is generously funded by the Friends of the Redondo
Beach Library.

ONE BOOK, ONE COAST

This community reading program centers on George Takei’s
book, 7hey Called Us Enemy. We invite patrons to check
out a copy and participate in our upcoming themed events.
For more details, please visit our website.

STORYTIMES - MAIN LIBRARY - Storytime Room

Walkers & Talkers Storytime for 1-5 year-olds
Wednesdays, 5/6; 5/13; 5/20 & 5/27 at Noon -12:30pm

A Storytime for 1-5 year olds and their caregivers & siblings full of
early literacy concepts, songs, rhymes, movement, and fun!

Baby Lapsit (0 to 18 months)
Thursdays, 5/7; 5/14; 5/21 & 5/28 at 11:15am-11:45am

We welcome babies 0-18 months and their caregivers to join us
for a fun storytime full of songs, rhymes, and finger plays!

TEEN PROGRAMS - Grades 6" 12"

TAC Meeting - @ Main Library
Wednesday, 5/6 at 4:00pm-5:00pm

Teen Program @ Main Library
Puzzles & Shacks
Tuesday, 5/19 at 4:00pm-5:00pm

Teen Program @ North Branch Library
Puzzles and Snacks
Thursday, 5/28 at 4:00pm-5:00pm

ALEX MORENO AREYAN - HISTORIAN AND AUTHOR

Saturday, May 2 at 11:00am — Noon
Main Library - 2"! Floor Meeting Room

Meet Alex Moreno Areyan, author of Beach Mexican -

a memoir about growing up Mexican American in 1950s
Redondo Beach. His other works explore the history and
influence of Mexican American families across Los Angeles.

DON HATA
HISTORIAN, POET, ARTIST & AUTHOR

Saturday, May 9 at 1:30pm - 2:30pm

Main Library - 2" Floor Meeting Room

Don Hata, retired professor of history at California
State University, Dominguez Hills, will talk about the
issues that led to the incarceration of Japanese
Americans and his own personal experiences when he
and his family were imprisoned at a camp in Gila
River, Arizona.

Program recognizes the One Book, One Coast Reading
Program and Asian American and Pacific Islander
Heritage Month.

All Ages Craft @ North Branch Library
Thursday, May 21 at 3:30pm-4:30pm

An all ages Gaman Art inspired activity where we will be
creating paper flowers and bird pins.

Program recognizes the One Book, One Coast Reading Program
and Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

Marvel Comics Artist @ Main Library

Saturday, May 16 at 9:30am-Noon
Main Library - 2" Floor Meeting Room

An all ages live drawing performance and workshop with
Jerry DeCaire who draws for Deadpool, Wolverine, Thor and
other superheroes. The artist shows how a comic book is
made. You will have the opportunity to make a drawing too!

History Craft Storytelling Experience
@ Main Library - 2" Floor Meeting Room

Saturday, May 23 at 1:00pm - 3:00pm

An all ages historical storytelling arts and crafts experience.
Create art and learn about important lessons related to the
Japanese American families who went through wartime
experiences in the United States

Program recognizes the One Book, One Coast Reading Program
and Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

FRIENDS OF THE REDONDO BEACH LIBRARY FUNDRAISER
SATURDAY, MAY 30 @ 2PM-4PM

MAIN LIBRARY - 2"¢ Floor Meeting Room

A fundraiser event celebrating America’s 250th Birthday with
a performance by the Pennyroyal Players featuring their
patriotic songs. There will be a silent auction, opportunity
drawings and more. Suggested event fee is $10, or $5 for
FOL members. For more information call 310.318.0675 ext. 6.

Allegiance Movie @ North Branch Library
Thursday, May 7 at 11:30am —2:00pm

A musical film for teens and adults based on the life of George
Takei. It tells of one family’s journey in the Japanese American
internment camps during WWII.

Program recognizes the One Book, One Coast Reading Program

and Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

LIBRARY IS CLOSED FOR MEMORIAL DAY
MONDAY MAY 25

Redondo Beach Main Library
303 N. Pacific Coast Hwy
Redondo Beach, CA 90277

2000 Artesia Blvd
Redondo Beach, CA 90278

Redondo Beach North Branch Library

https://library.redondo.org
(310) 318-0675

ﬂ REDONDO

2026
—=— BEACH

Over:

40


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flibrary.redondo.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAmy.Feller%40redondo.org%7Cbe323967f0ee46394cea08dc11462ca0%7C08ea6101a7cb4984aff676e3d00172df%7C0%7C0%7C638404240309074158%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjo

ONE BOOK ONE COAST

P

Join the Largest Book
Club on the West Coast!

ONE BOOK
ONE COAST

GEORGE TAKEI
W THEY CALLED
_USENEMY

One Book, One Coast is a collaborative program i

uniting library system across California, Oregon
and Washington bringing readers together
around one book. This year’s selection,
They Called Us Enemy, by George Takei,
is a graphic memoir about family, identity,
and resilience.

The Redondo Beach Public Library will provide scots
physical and electronic copies of the book, host
themed displays, and events through May 2026.

o0

Please visit:
library.redondo.org for more details.

REDONDO
—_— BEACH 41



-
~ v

SATURDAY —me”

MAY 9TH, 2026
MAINLIBRARY 5=

EDITORIAL

Dearest Reader | g,
find wonder an um “mg

From the to,
todepihs. m'moum.m

My wish is
at
le 9'"power|ng mb.,ca‘:"g' SCovery
dWrs:a [dview. Exmu
from Ciromy 19835, ang porto.
ac :
e e S e

‘.g O -

R e MUI.TIPI!E GENRES OF Bﬂ[‘l‘ﬁs Ml‘I)SI;'
- Ao "-\ Py
RI] THE 5U

; IIEEI]S SlIPPl]RT THE SUMMER REA[IING(P I] RAM'-M'.T

ey \h.\‘* \i\- ) ="
s }‘ S ’&\‘.‘*. .\‘\“‘1\“ \'_-{

SALE HOURS
10AM - 2PM
MEMBERS EARLY
ENTRY 9:30AM

el

42



N

FRIENDS OF THE & \\ .
REDONDO BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY -

Would like to invite you to our special fundraiser event,
Celebrating

AMERICAS 250",

Birlhday

]
. DATE: Saturday, May 30, 2026 COME . CH_ECK el
% Silent auction

% Opportunity drawing
TIME: 2-4 PM % And much more!

| *
WHERE: Main Branch FEATURING
303 N. PCH., Redondo Beach Pennyroyal Players

Performing

Free parking under the library.
ADA parking available.

“Salute to America in
Song and Story” program

(we gladly accept any monetary
* EVENT FEE: $10 Horibtion thatybulbah aford) $5 for FOL members *
) §
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,
PLEASE CONTACT US AT
310.318.0675, EXTENSION 6

@ Instagram @rbl_friends

* X XA X k % *




Administrative
Report

H.1., File # PA26-0613

Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

TITLE
For eComments and Emails Received from the Public

Page 1 of 1

44



Administrative
Report

K.1., File # PA26-0616 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026
TO: PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION

FROM: DANA VINKE, LIBRARY DIRECTOR

TITLE

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING RESEARCH OF THE HISTORY OF THE
LGBTQ COMMUNITY IN REDONDO BEACH

Page 1 of 1

45



Administrative
Report

L.1., File # PA26-0615 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

TO: PUBLIC AMENITIES COMMISSION
FROM: DANA VINKE, LIBRARY DIRECTOR

TITLE

COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEE REVIEW AND PROJECT UPDATE

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update on each subcommittee’s respective projects; and review and affirm each
subcommittee’s goals and those commissioners serving on each.

BACKGROUND

The Public Amenities Commission has a number of active subcommittees that are individually tasked
with specific projects. As part of the commission’s ongoing review of the work assigned to its
subcommittees, a current subcommittee member may briefly describe the mission of each
subcommittee and any projects currently in process. The discussion will provide an opportunity to
inform the commission of the current progress of each project; allow commissioners to express their
interests, goals, and desires to be involved in committees that have a vacancy; propose new
subcommittees for consideration; or modify the number of approved subcommittees. A maximum of
three commissioners may serve on a single subcommittee. There are no limitations to the number of
subcommittees a commissioner may serve.

Preservation - Minor Alterations Subcommittee
Commissioners Galassi and Lang

Facilities Users Subcommittee
Commissioners Yousufzai, McCauley and Lang

Volunteer Acknowledgement Program Subcommittee
Commissioners Rowe, Yousufzai, and Caldwell

Bringing History to the Community Subcommittee
Chair Maroko, Commissioners Lang and McCauley

Franklin Park Playground Subcommittee
Commissioners Lang, Caldwell, and Galassi

Alta Vista Park - Pickleball Subcommittee
Commissioner Galassi

Page 1 of 2

46



L.1., File # PA26-0615 Meeting Date: 5/13/2026

Preservation Qutreach Subcommittee
Commissioners Caldwell, Rowe, and Galassi

Recognition (Preservation) Subcommittee
Chair Maroko

Budget Subcommittee
Commissioners Lang and Yousufzai

Subcommittee items requiring formal action or consideration of the Commission must
be formally agendized prior to any action.

Page 2 of 2

47



4:05 W 568 €8

Carnation.text added.pdf ~ g

Garnet 'y
Q‘{IS’I‘GRICAL I)IS’I‘RI?T

e NGER

Eat 1y

(2) Preview -



	Agenda
	E.1.
	F.1.
	F.2.
	F.2. - Affidavit of Posting May 13, 2026.pdf
	F.3.
	F.3. - PAC_Minutes Apr 8 2026.pdf
	F.4.
	F.4. - Library Director Report May 2026.pdf
	F.4. - Public Amenities Commission 2025-2026 Jul-Jun_April 2026.pdf
	F.4. - Programs Count 2025-2026.pdf
	F.4. - Digital Statistics 2025-2026.pdf
	F.4. - Information Desk Count 2025-2026.pdf
	F.4. - North Express Hours 2025-2026.pdf
	F.4. - Library Program Calendar May 2026.pdf
	F.4. - Library - One Book One Coast  Flyer.pdf
	F.4. - Friends of the Library - Book Sale.pdf
	F.4. - Friends of the Library - Patriotic Library Fundraiser.pdf
	H.1.
	K.1.
	L.1.
	L.1. - Subcommittee Report.pdf

